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To:
From:
Sent: Sun 1/31/2021 4:25:11 PM

Subject: RE: Minutes kick-off meeting sero-epidemiology studies
Received: Sun 1/31/2021 4:25:19 PM

Amendment draft v3 RM.docx

No, I am just not a good colleague. I thought that I sent the email, but I didn't & Sorry.

@rivm.nl]

It's attached this email.

Best

erom: [N NERECH SN o .1

Sent: zondag 31 januari 2021 11:24

To: EEDN EAEDN TR o v

Subject: RE: Minutes kick-off meeting sero-epidemiology studies

The point is (hence my question), I don't see any comments? Do I do something wrong?

oes {ERENN

Sent: zaterdag 30 januari 2021 18:55

Subject: RE: Minutes kick-off meeting sero-epidemiology studies

Hi.
Red and yellow is whachanged compared to the first version of the amendment she sent to us. | only wrote comments
where | wasn’t sure.

Cheers

Date: 30 January 2021 at 17:36:04 CET
Subject: RE: Minutes kick-off meeting sero-epidemiology studies

Hi,
What do the yellow and red highlights mean? Are those the things you are not sure about?

Sent: donderdag 28 januari 2021 17:43

Subject: FW: Minutes kick-off meeting sero-epidemiology studies
Importance: High

I checked the document, but there were a few things that I am not sure about. Could you have a look as well? If
you let me know, I can send her a reply tomorrow.
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From: R IERERN <ERETIN @ < dc.curopz.eu>

Sent: donderdag 28 januari 2021 16:50

@rivm.nl>
Subject: RE: Minutes kick-off meeting sero-epidemiology studies

Dear 5.1.2e

| have now integrated your comments and also revised the deliverables. | have also added text on shipping etc all changes are in
yellow/red. The deliverables do not mention any more the nr of specimens to allow for lump sum invoicing. The max numbers are
mentioned in the text.

Please have a careful look and let me know if you still have some changes, so that we do that before the signatures start (some 10
rounds here...).

Best wishes,

bror K N IEEEN .

Sent: 22 January 2021 21:41
To: EAES @Decdc.europa.eu>

@rivm.nl>
Subject: RE: Minutes kick-off meeting sero-epidemiology studies

EXTERNAL EMAIL - Do not click on any links, open attachments or reply, unless you recognise the sender’s email address
@rivm.nl') and believe the content is safe.

Please find attached my comments on the draft for the amendment. If anything is unclear, please let me know.
Regarding the exact numbers of specimens for which we can offer these services, I will get back to you next week.

I also saw your email with the contact list of labs. Thank you, I will have a look and start drafting the invitations.

Best wishes,

5.1.2e

!a!lona lnsmgu!e lor !ublic Health and the Environment

A. van Leeuwenhoeklaan 9, 3721 MA Bilthoven, The Netherlands

Contact:

@rivm.nl
This message may contain informaton that is notintended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you are requested to inform the sender and
delete the message. RIVM accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic bransmission of messages
www.rivm.nl/en Committed to health and sustainability

From: ecdc.europa.eu>

Sent: donderdag 21 januari 2021 08:32

@rivm.nl>
@rivm.nl>
Subject: RE: Minutes kick-off meeting sero-epidemiology studies

Please find attached the draft for the amendment deliverables to the contract.

Happy to have your scientific view to this, what would be most helpful in Europe in the current situation, so please feel free to
revise, where you see a need.

Also, your assessment of your capacities to take this on, i.e. the specimen numbers would be helpful, so that the amendment is
realistic from the beginning.
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Kind regards,
5.1.2e

European Centre for
Disease Prevention and Control (ECDC)

Gustav I1I:s boulevard 40, 169 73 Solna, Sweden

phone [N

www.ecdc.europa.eu

T

ey’

rrom: [EXERH IEKE N o ivin...>

Sent: 17 January 2021 11:29

@ecdc.europa.eu>;

@ecdc.europa.eu>

Subject: Minutes kick-off meeting sero-epidemiology studies

EXTERNAL EMAIL - Do not click on any links, open attachments or reply, unless you recognise the sender's email address
(ﬁ@rivm.nl') and believe the content is safe.

Dearm;lear all,

Please find enclosed the minutes of the kick-off meeting from Thursday, for your review.
Both presentations (one from ECDC and one from RIVM) are also included at the end of the document.

Best wishes,
5.1.2e

National Institute ior Pu!:lic Health and the Environment

A. van Lesuwenhoeklaan 9, 3721 MA Bilthoven, The Netherlands

Conta
T: 00-
M: 00+
e-mail: @rivm.nl
This message may contain information that is notintended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you are requested to inform the sender and
delete the message. RIVM accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic ransmission of messages.

www.rivm.nl/en Committed to health and sustainability

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is verzonden, wordt u
verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. Het RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die
verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

www.rivm.nl De zorg voor morgen begint vandaag

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. If you are not the addressee or if this message was sent to you by mistake, you are
requested to inform the sender and delete the message. RIVM accepts no liability for damage of any kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic
transmission of messages.

www.rivim.nl/en Committed to health and sustainability
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Confidentiality Notice
If you are not the intended recipient of this message, you are hereby kindly requested, to, consecutively, refrain from
disclosing its content to any third party, delete it, and inform its sender of the erroneous transmittal.

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent of dit bericht abusievelijk aan u is verzonden, wordt u
verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en het bericht te verwijderen. Het RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die
verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

www.rivm.nl De zorg voor mcrgen begint vandaag

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



